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DESCR{BE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. David Catholic Church is Tocated in the northern Aroostook
County town of Madawaska. It is situated on the southern bank of the
St. John River near the site where the Acadians landed in the St. John
Valley in 1785. The front of the church faces U.S. Route 1, and the
rear of the church faces the river.

St. David was built in 1911-13 from designs by Chickering and
0‘Connell, a late nineteenth early twentieth century Boston architec-
tural firm which specialized in Catholic church architecture. Maine
has at least one other example of their work, St. Mary's Catholic
Church in Lewiston designed in 1907. While St. Mary's was executed
in a French Gothic style, St. David at Madawaska was planned with forms
and details derived from Renaissance and Baroque Italian architecture.
The overall plan of the church isa straight forward, traditional one
with a large sanctuary and a two story facade with a central tower.

The foundation is stone, while the structure itself is brick with stone
and wooden details.

.The most decorative aspect of St. David is its exterior. The side
walls of the large gable roofed sanctuary are divided into eight bays
by brick pilasters. These pilasters are ornamented with stone bases and
tops. Between the pilasters are large vertical windows with arched tops.
The windows have stone sills and are surrounded by brick with stone
keystones in the arches.

... St. David's facade is its major architectural feature. It is divided
into five bays and is one bay deep. The first story has three arched
doorways, one located.in the central bay and one in each of the side: bays.
Stone arches surround the arched doorways, and decorative stone treat-
ment includes columns with Corinthian capitals and keystones in the
arches. Small windows with stone arches appear in the bays directly

to the Teft and right of the central entrance.

The second story of the facade continues the five-bay treatment
of the first. Arched windows with stone arches above them appear in
the center and side bays. The bays directly to the left and right of
the central one display a small rectangular window with a small circular
window trimmed in stone. With the exception of the central bay, the
facade roof has a brick balustrade. The central bay rises another story
above the facade and has two arched windows on each of its four sides.
On either side of the front of this story is a large wooden console.
The third story is surmounted by an octagonal belfrey. On either side
of the front of the belfry is a classical urn in wood. The wooden bel-
frey itself exhibits such classical details as eight arched openings
with keystones in the arches. Between each arch is a Corinthian column.
The belfrey supports-'an octagonal dome with eight circular windows and
a cross at the top. The facade as a whole is highlighted by horizontal
stone stringcourses, ornamental designs in brick and stone, and brick
pilasters dividing the bays.
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7. DESCRIPTION

for several reasons.

churches with larger brick and stone ones.

churches in the St. John River Valley.
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St. David is an early twentieth century church with a handsome
facade designed in a Italian Renaissance and Baroque manner.
reflected in its composition as well as in such features as the many
classical arches with keystones, the tower urns, and the belfrey.
from its interesting design, St. David is architecturally significant
The structure marks a departure from the tradi-
tional ecclesiastical architecture of the Acadian French in the St. John
River Valley as typified by the nearby Our Lady of Mt. Carmel.
population grew and the people became more affluent in the early twentieth
century, they replaced many of their nineteenth century wooden vernacular
In the case of St. David,
the parish turned to a Boston architectural firm for an academic design.
The result was the most impressive of the early twentieth century Catholic
St. David is a major landmark
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE -

St. David Catholic Church in Madawska is the second church to be
erected on the present side. The-original church was of wood and done
in the Gothic Revival style. The start of construction of the present
church was begun in 1911 with Edmund Cyr & Co., putting in the founda-
tion at a cost of $3,750. The upper church was begun on June 12, 1912
based upon plans drawn by Chickering and 0'Connell of Boston. The
building contract was given to F.F. Moreau & Co., of Lewiston, Maine

~for $23,500. The work was finished on November 10, 1912 and the first
Mass was said on June 8, 1913.

Not only is the church itself architecturally interesting but St.
David is also historically significant.

The first parish in the Madawaska territory was that of St. Basile,
founded on November 12, 1792 by a decree from Bishop Hubert of Quebec.
The ‘church however was built on lot #24 of the Mazerolle settlement on
the north side of the river in New Brunswick.

With the Webster-Ashburton Treaty of 1842, the boundary between
Maine and New Brunswick was:settled upon as being the St. John River in
the Madawaska territory. American Madawaska, however, remained under
the jurisdiction of the Bishops in the Maritime Provinces. In 1843,
New Brunswick became a separate Diocese with Bishop Dollard as head of
the Fredericton See.

The citizens of American Madawaska did not wait long to begin de-
manding to be placed under the jurisdiction of the Diocese of Boston.
There were several reasons for their discontent: (1) The political
division between the U.S. and Canada, (2) The difficulty in crossing
the St. John for services, (3) The hope of getting a resident priest,
and (4) The fact that Father Langevin of St. Basil refused to give
Maine civil officials statistics on births, marriages and deaths of
American citizens ministered to by his church.

(See Continuation Sheet)
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8. SIGNIFICANCE

This discontent went on for many years until the residents of American
Madawaska on November 2, 1864 petitioned Pope Pius IX to be separated from
the Diocese of New Brunswick. The result of this was a decree from Rome
signed on August 16, 1870 by Cardinal Barnado. This decree placed American
Madawaska under the jurisdiction of the Rev. David W. Bacon, Bishop of
Port]a?d (Maine had in the meantime become separated from the Diocese of
Boston).

Following this in March of 1871, the parish of St. David was founded
with the first Mass said by the Rev. Charles Sweron in a Tocal home. During
the summer of 1871, construction of the wooden church was begun on land
donated by Mrs. Ephrem Michaud. In the spring of 1872, the church and
rectory were ready for occupancy. Rev. Sweron was the first pastor and has
been followed by many dedicated men since that time.

The present St. David Church is not only a house of worship but also
serves as a monument to those people who struggled for many years to have
their own parish and priest.
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